Complex Voucher | Rue |
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CREDIT NOTE

1, Shipper/ Exporter

YOUNG JIN E.N.G

70, Baekdong 2-gil, Yangsan-si, / ’
Gyeongsangnham-do, Korea

8.No. & Date of Credit Note

No. 001, 15 Mar 2018

9.No. & Date of L/C

2, For Account & Risk of Messers

LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PYT LTD
PLOT NO.51,UDYOG VIHAR,SURAJPUR-KASNA ROAD, GREATER

10.L/C Issuing Bank

CITIBANK N.A
NOIDA INDIA
AJAY KUMAR 91-9811354249
11.Remarks
3, Notify Party
LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PVT LTD
PLOT NO.51,UDYOG VIHAR,S5URAJPUR-KASNA ROAD, GREATER
NOIDA INDIA
AJAY KUMAR 91-9811354249
5.Final Destination

4 Port of Loading

. 7.Sailing on or about
6.Line Name

12.M b £ X Uni
arks and numbers o 13.Description of Goods 1,4 Quarlt 15 Sjmt 16.Amount
PKGS ity/Unit Price
S.No Description Qty | Unit Price Amount -
in lieu of late submission of CEPA
Certificate agst. Invoice no.YJE180122,
_ 1 date 22/jan/2018, deduct custom duty 1 Nes 235 235 .
penlty - ’
Total (USD) 23(

17. Yelephone No :082-55-388-8616 , Fax No :082-55-388-8617

18. Nego bank

SINHAN BANK

145, Samho-ro, Yangsan-si,Gyeongsangnam-de, Korea
Swift code 1 SHBKKRSE

Account No: 180-003-631513

19. Signed By ‘¢

YOUNG JIN E.N.G" - |

Ko )’o-wmyégf%

PRESIDENT. K.V .LEEx f

wonr e




Lalit Kumar/LGEIL WMC - Prod. Bngg(lalit4.kumarw.com)
! |

From: AJAY KUMARILGEIL COM - Prod. Engg(ajayk.kumar@ige.com)
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Lalit Kumar/LGEIL WMC - Prod. Engg(lalit4. kumar@Ige.com)
Subject: ‘ FW: RE: Young Jin Penalty_ Oil Pickup tube

Attachments: credit note.jpgf '

Categories: Red Category

Thanks & Regards

Ajay Kumar

Production Engineering- Compressor

LG Electronics India Pvt Ltd. ‘
Plot No-51, Udyog Vihar ‘
Greater Noida, India

Mob: 09811354249

Mail: ajayk.kumar@Ige.com

From: yjeng8616@daum.net [maiIto:yjengbGlG@daum.net]
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 5:28 AM

To: AJAY KUMAR/LGEIL COM - Prod. Engg(ajayk.kumar@Ige.com)
Subject: RE: RE: Young Jin Penalty_ Oil Pickup tube

Dear Mr ajay kurhar

Please refer to the attached file.

ISR S QN 1 [ ‘

FLEALRE AJAY KUMAR ~gjayk kumar@lge com>

ar ialitd kumar@ige com> yjeng8616@daum net ~yieng86168@daum.net>

tepanks singh@ige. com




=Ab 2018 43 18% 29 204 542 06F +0900
HZ: RE: Young Jin Penalty_ Oil Pickup tube

Dear Mr. Lee,

Please send CrediT not of USD 235

Thanks & Regards

Ajay Kumar ‘

Production Engineering- Compressor
LG Electronics India Pvt Ltd.

Plot No-51, Udv%\lihar

Greater Noida, india

Mob: 09811354249

Mail: ajayk.kuma‘r@lge.com

From: Lalit Kumar/LGEIL WMC - Prod. Engg{lalit4.kumar@Ige.com)
Sent: Wednesda:éﬁ April 18, 2018 5:22 PM

To: Lalit Kumar/UGEIL WMC - Prod. Engg(lalit4. kumar

Cc: PANKAD SINGH/Part Leader/LGEIL COM - Prod. Engg(@nkaj.jingh@lge.com)
Subject: RE: Young Jin Penalty_ Qil Pickur tube ‘

From: Lalit Kum rILGEIL WMC - Prod. En%g(1al|t4 kumar@|ge. corjn)
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 3:24 PM |
To: AJAY KUMAR/LGEIL COM - Prod. Engg(a ]ayk.kumar@lge.comﬁ

Cc: PANKAY SINGH/Part Leader/LGEIL COM - Prod. Engg(pankaj.singh@lge.com)
Subject: FW: Young Jin Penalty_ Qil Pickyp tube

U5D-235/- ‘

Dear sir,

Pls. provide credit note for penaity deduction

From: SANDEEP|CHADHA/LGEIL Noida Accounting(sgndeep.cha*a@ige.com)

Sent; Wednesday, April 18, 2018 3:19 PM

com); AJAY KUMAR/LGEIL COM - Prod. Engg(ajayk.kumar@lge.com)



To: Lalit Kumar/LJEEIL WMC - Prod. Engg(lalit4.kumar@lge.com)
Subject: RE: Young Jin Penalty_ Oil Pickup tube

Dear Lalit,
Please arrange credit note from vendor. |
Regards ‘

Sandeep Chadha

From: Lalit Kuszr/LGEIL WMC - Prod. Engg(lalit4.kumar@|ge.com)
Sent: 16 April 20&8 14:21

To: SANDEEP CHADHA/LGEIL Noida Accounting(sandeep.chadha®lge.com)
Subject: FW: Young Jin Penalty_ Qil Pickup tube

From: AJAY KUMAR/LGEIL COM - Prod. E g(a]'ayg.kumar@lgg.;Lm)

Sent: Saturday, April 07, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Lalit Kumar/LGEIL WMC - Prod. Enggfjalit4.kumar@ige.com)

Cc: PANKAJ SIN%H/Part Leader/LGEIL COM - Prod. Engg(pankaj.singh@lge.com)
Subject: Young Jin Penalty_ Oil Pickup tu {

r
i

nalty amount from 20% remaining payment of M/S Young Jin Engg as per enclosed document

Dear Lalit

Please deduct pe

Thanks & Regarjs

Ajay Kumar

Production Engineering- Compressor
LG Electronics Infia Pvt Ltd,

Plot No-51, Udyog Vihar

Greater Noida, India

Mob: 09811354249

Mail: ajayk.kum?r@lge.com




.
erorm: Aoy Tokih matonvacbisgbmaican 1 S
Sent: Friday, Apfil 06, 2018 1:15 PM

To: AJAY KUMAR/LGEIL COM - Prod. Engafaiavk.kurhar@lge,opm) ‘ |
Subject: Young/Pin Penalty ‘

| ‘
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Mohit Sharma/LGEIL Noida Accqunting(mohit.sharma@e.com)

From: Lalit Kumar/LGEIL WMC - Prod. Engg(lalitd. kumar@lge.com)

Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2018 9:57 AM

To: Mohit Sharma/LGEIL Noida Accounting{mohit.sharma@lge.com)

Cc: SANDEEP CHADHA/LGEIL Noida Accounting(sandeep.chadha@lge.com)
Subject: FW: [Approved] Approval for Processing of Custom duty with penalty
Attachments: RE DOCS. BL NO.PLIHQ4815684 YOUNG JIN.msg

Penalty ARR

From: AJAY KUMAR [mailto:ajayk.kumar@lge.com]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 11:22 AM

To: AJAY KUMAR/LGEIL COM - Prod. Engg(ajayk.kumar@Ige.com); PANKA) SINGH/Part Leader/LGEIL COM - Prod. Engg(pankaj.singh@Ige.com); ATUL MALHOTRA/Part
Leader/LGEIL Manufacturing Engg.(atul.malhotra@Ige.com); LAKSHMAN SHARMA/Part Leader/LGEIL Noida Accounting(lakshman.sharma@|ge.com); AJAY KUMAR/LGEIL
COM - Prod. Engg(ajayk.kumar@Ilge.com); atul.jain@lge.com; Lalit Kumar/LGEIL WMC - Prod. Engg(lalit4. kumar@Ige.com); PANKA] SINGH/Part Leader/LGEIL COM - Prod.
Engg(pankaj.singh@lge.com); RAJEEV KUMAR/LGEIL Noida Accounting(rajeev2.kumar@Ilge.com)

Subject: [Approved] Approval for Processing of Custom duty with penalty

Subject Approval for Processing of Custom duty with penalty
Created Date 17 Mar, 2018 09:35 (Korea Time)
Requested by AJAY KUMAR(L.GEIL COM - Prod. Engg/dy.manager,)
Subject: Processing of Custom duty with penalty INR 15,000.

Reason: Delay in custom ciearance due to late submission of FTA certificate by supplier M/s. Young Jin Engg.

Amount: INR 15,000 + interest

Note: Same amount will deduct from supplier's balance 20% payment
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. PANKAJ SINGH(LGEIL COM - Prod. Engg/Part Leader)
17 Mar, 2018 11:00 ... OK,Delay in CEPA submission from vedor side

17 Mar, 2018 14:08 ATUL MALHOTRA(LGEIL Manpfacturing‘ Engg./Part Leader)
ok PL arrange documents timely in future

17 Mar, 2018 15:34 LAKSHMAN SHARMA.(LGEIL Noida Agcountmg/Part Leader)
Pls Arrange credit note from supplier



CC

EDMS
Attributes

|

27

AJAY KUMAR(LG
JAINATUL(HiLogi
LalitKumar(WMC -
PANKAJ SINGH(L|
RAJEEV KUMAR(
Retention 5 Y]
Access *L¢

<
L

of

s

RAJDEEP AGRAWAL(LGEIL Noida Finance/Team Leader)
Comment :'vendor confirmation not recd. from deduction of 15k as penalty. pls
ask ¢

copy.

9 Mar, 2018 09:22

EIL COM - Prod. Engg/dy.manager)
stics India_Noida Exim ImporttMANAGER)

Prod. Engg/L OCAL|EMPLOYEE)

GEIL COM - Prod. Engg/Part Leader)

LGEIL Noida Accounting/asst.manager)

ear Security Grade Browse;Download
5 Electronics;* LGEIL COM - Prod. Engg Permission Browse;Download
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